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— City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Hicks & City Council Members

From: Michael T. Schutt, Fire & EMS Director

Date: October 13, 2016

Item: Accept Scholarship from Flint Hills Resources for Firefighter Training

Council Action Requested: Council is asked to accept a scholarship from Flint Hills Resources with the
intention of sending Firefighter/EMT Robert Wargo to attend this training which is located at the Refinery
Terminal Fire Training Academy, in Corpus Christi, Texas. The training will take place in late February
2017.

Background Information: Flint Hills Resources has long been a supporter of area fire departments.
This weeklong training involves many different hands-on scenarios involving flammable fuels. These
types of fires are a part of our everyday response concern. The Hastings Fire Department is very grateful
for the support Flint Hills has provided us over the years and for this great training opportunity.

Financial Impact: Aside from wages, there is no financial impact to the city. Flint Hills Resources will
sponsor all financial obligations associated with this training, including travel and lodging.

Advisory Commission Discussion: N/A
Council Committee Discussion: N/A

Attachments:



